

SHAUN RAINER

t. 07815561604 | e. shaun@shaunrainer.com | w. www.shaunrainer.com

Personal Statement

Junior web developer with 2 years commercial experience, looking to further my career within the industry. Recent experience consists of working in a small team developing a jewellery trade platform named Cadfolio. Contributing in all areas of development while maintaining live sites, SQL databases and embracing new technologies with Laravel at its core.

Looking to work as part of a team to expand my knowledge of languages, software and theory; to gain more responsibilities and industry experience; all the while being a valuable asset to your company.

Technical Skills

- Laravel
- CSS/HTML
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Fireworks
- XML/JSON
- Linux/OSX
- JavaScript (Including jQuery)
- PHP
- MySQL
- AJAX
- Version Control (GIT)

Projects

Cadfolio – <http://cadfolio.com>

Cadfolio is a jewellery industry platform designed to streamline workflow between companies and professionals.

Worked in all areas of the platform, however, my main responsibilities were:

- Working independently to create a social network using external API's such as getstream.io
- Creating a Knowledge Base system with the ability to dynamically add/edit articles and faq's.
- The building of an internal messaging system for traders to communicate in real time.

Alba Rose – <https://albarose.com>

Alba Rose is a family run company with the aim of providing high quality, luxury diamond jewellery, at manufacturers prices, direct to the public.

Key areas that I was involved in were:

- Integrating a way of dynamically adding/editing stores from the Cadfolio platform complete with opening times and locations.
- Developing a number of forms including the contact, order tracking and forgotten password form.
- Implementing promotional codes that could be added/edited from the Cadfolio platform then used by customers via the Alba Rose checkout.

Goldmark UK – <http://goldmarkuk.com>

Goldmark a jewellery trade manufacturer, specialising in manufacturing engagement, wedding rings and other jewellery.

Key areas that I was involved in were:

- Producing a job discussion timeline that allowed traders and manufactures to post messages/comments relating to there order.
- Fixing live issues

Work Experience

Jnr PHP Web Developer

Feb 2014 – Nov 2015

Cadfolio – Rayleigh, Essex

Working as a key part of a small team developing a large web application and also working on a number of related e-commerce sites based on the platform, using PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, Laravel.

Time management has been an important part of my role as we had to get the application ready for at the IJL trade show.

Freelance Web Designer

2010 - 2014

Working freelance I have created a number of websites for clients. Using Photoshop for design and PHP, MySQL, jQuery and WordPress for development.

Computer Technician

Aug 2009 - Jul 2010

Computer Upkeep – Basildon, Essex

My job involved on and off-site computer repair, which required good troubleshooting and problem-solving skills.

I gained good customer service skills, visiting customer's houses to fix their computer needs

Cleaning Supervisor

2004 - 2014

ISS – Southend, Essex

Originally employed as a cleaner, I was promoted to cleaning supervisor where my job role involved supervising a team of cleaners, ensuring cleaning to the required standards. Compiling duty rotas. Ensuring suitable cover for the work required.

Submitting timesheets. Stock control and ordering of cleaning equipment. I was also responsible for training and monitoring new staff.

Education

BTEC National Diploma in IT Practitioners (Software Development)

2004 - 2008

South East Essex College

9 GCSE's

1999 - 2004

Thorpe Bay High School

Interests

I enjoy traveling and visiting new places, also enjoy doing sporting activities such as; squash, fishing, kayaking and swimming.

Having a fascination with technology since a young age, I enjoy keeping up to date with the latest in technology being it with computers to technology within the home and am often the go-to guy for friends and family when it comes to technology advice.

References

Available on request